MAYOR LINDA GORTON THERESA REYNOLDS
LEXINGTON DIRECTOR

GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2025

SUBJECT: BJA FY25 Local Law Enforcement Crime Gun Intelligence Center
Integration Initiative

Request: Council authorization to apply for grant funds from the Bureau of Justice Assistance
FY25 Local Law Enforcement Crime Gun Intelligence Center (CGIC) Integration Initiative in
the amount of $700,000.00 for Division of Police. No matching funds are required.

Purpose of Request: The Lexington Police Department wishes to apply for grant funds from
Bureau of Justice Assistance FY25 Local Law Enforcement Crime Gun Intelligence Center
(CGIC). These funds would be used to purchase items to investigate gun violence, to include
overtime for NIBIN entries, supplies for the collection of DNA from firearms and DNA testing
of firearms.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? A total of $700,000 in federal
funds is being requested for Fiscal Year 2025. No matching funds are required. Future years
funding is dependent upon availability of grant funding.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment will be completed if approved for funding.
File Number: 0232-25

Director/Commissioner: Weathers/Armstrong
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